Addendum #1

TO: All Tenderers

FROM: District of Sooke

DATE: June 17,2019

PROJECT: SUPPLY AND INSTALLATION OF SEPTIC VAULTS AND WATER FOUNTAINS
INVITATION TO QUOTE FOR CONSTRUCTION

FILE NO: 1790-20

1. PRECEDENCE

1. This Addendum shall form an integral part of the Work. This Addendum shall take precedence
over all requirements of the Tender Documents with which it may prove to be at variance unless
otherwise qualified by the District.

2. PURPOSE

1. This addendum is in response to enquiries as per the Request for Quote document.

3. QUESTIONS

The questions below have been modified for clarity:

1. Will the contractor need to provide a solid vault tank lid or one with specific holes as shown in
the washroom plans??

Response:

The vault will not require a lid. The washroom builder, Timberwolf Pre-Cast will provide a
preformed slab they will use as a foundation for the building and a vault lid. The successful
proponent will be required to provide secure the top of the vault for safety reason. The District

suggests plywood be affixed on top of the vault for safety.

2. Where will the contractor start the extension of the water line from for the John Phillips
Memorial Park site?

Response:

The CRD provides service at the property line. Installation of a water line from the property line
to the proposed structure is required as part of this RFQ (approx. 50 meters total)
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3. The John Phillips Memorial Park Site Plan has been adjusted. See below.
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